
Date: 05/03/2022 

To: Gary Hartfield, Division Director  
Small Business Development Division 
Internal Services Department 

From: 

Subject: 

Monique Perez, Contracts Administrator 
Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department 

Multiple Parks Swimming Pool and Splashpad Repairs - North of 
Tamiami Trail - Project No. 259734-A 

We respectfully request a CWP and CSBE No-Measure. 

General Descriptions of Work:  

Furnish all labor, equipment, and materials required to comply with the intent of the work described in 

the contract documents including but not limited to: Contractor shall review all documents, 

specifications, plans and scope of work provided by Miami-Dade County Parks, Recreation and Open 

Spaces Department for work to be completed:  The purpose of this solicitation is to establish a contract 

for the maintenance of swimming pool/spa and splashpad related services, and emergency repair 

service of various pools located throughout Miami Dade County Park Facilities North of Tamiami Trail, 

(Southwest Eighth Street). CONTRACTOR shall provide a standard hourly price quotation to complete 

replacement/repairs to swimming pool/spa and splashpad related services including the emergency 

repair of pool/spa/splashpad systems related items on an as-needed basis as described. Maintenance 

of pool/spa/splashpad heaters and filters/sand replacement, pump and motor systems, propane gas 

systems, chemical distribution systems, chlorine distribution systems, Substrate Lighting (low voltage), 

plastering/stuccoing of pool/spa substrate/walls/decks, pool/spa/splashpad tile replacement/repair, 

plumbing/piping replacement/repair to include (main drain, return, gutter, skimmers, floor intakes, wall 

inlets, aerators, blowers, splashpad water structures, etc.) as specified in documents and work as 

further identified in contract documents. PROS Project No. 259734, RPQ: 259734-A 

Estimated Cost: $95,000.00 

An analysis of the CSBE Program Ordinance 97-52 as amended, and I.O 3-22 has been conducted. 

The Department concurs with SBD’s recommendation for a SBE-Cons No-Measure due to not having 

sufficient contractors in the license type: Swimming Pool.  

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Monique Perez 


